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Q1. Can a bidder still qualify if they subcontract waste hauling to a permitted subcontractor 
versus carrying the permit themselves? 

 
A1. Yes, if permitted by law and provided that waste collected is handled, at all times, in a 

manner consistent with all applicable industry, legal, and environmental requirements and 
standards.  However, the Respondent, as the Prime Contractor, is solely responsible for 
its conduct and compliance as well as that of any of its subcontractors. 

 
Q2. If our costs rise during the initial 3-year period, can we adjust our pricing to the percentage 

of the inflation increase? 
 
A2. No. 
 
Q3. Are we able to upload our pricing sheet separately or does it have to be merged/included 

in the bid form file? 
 
A3. A single file is preferred, but JAA will accept separate documents if necessary. 
 
Q4. Can you confirm that the Draft Contract (Exhibit D) and Certificates of Insurance are 

handled after the bid has been accepted? 
 
A4. Correct.  These documents will be handled after a successful respondent, if any, is 

selected.  Note that no contract modifications (“redlines”) will be entertained at that time. 
 
Q5. For Section A of the Bid Form, are we supposed to type out all those statements and have 

it signed electronically or is there a specific format you’re looking for? 
 
A5. Respondents should submit a letter on company letterhead.  An electronic signature is 

acceptable. 
 

 
The Question-and-Answer period closes January 25, 2023 at 2:00 PM (JAA time).  No further 
questions will be reviewed after that time.  The closing date for this solicitation remains February 
8, 2023 at 2:00 pm (JAA time).  Please keep in mind that DemandStar will not allow submission 
of a response after the cut-off time, even if you are in the process of submitting a response 
when the cut-off time arrives.  Please plan your response timing accordingly. 
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